
BANNON LAKES 
 Community Development District 

 
November 3, 2021 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Bannon Lakes 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL  32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 
 
October 27, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Bannon Lakes Community Development District 
Staff Call In#: 1-888-757-2790: Code: 509700 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Bannon Lakes Community Development District Board of Supervisors is scheduled 
for Wednesday, November 3, 2021, at 1:00 p.m. at the World Golf Village Renaissance 
Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092.  
 
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting:  
 
  I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the August 4, 2021, Meeting 
 
 IV. Review of Landcare Group Performance 
 
 V.  Acceptance of Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates for FY 21 Audit  
  Services 
 
 VI. Ratification of LED Lighting Agreement with FPL 
 
 VII. Other Business 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney – Discussion of Transfer of Client Matters to Kutak Rock LLP 
 

B. Engineer – Consideration of Series 2021 Requisitions No. 13-21 
 

C. District Manager 
 

D. Field Services – Operations Memorandum 
 

E. Amenity Manager – Amenity Report  
 



 2 

 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X.  Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 XI. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period  
   Ending September 30, 2021 
 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedules 
 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – February 2, 2022 @ 1:00 p.m. at The World 

Golf Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to call. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
 
James Oliver    
District Manager    
     



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



 MINUTES OF MEETING 
BANNON LAKES  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, August 4, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. at the World Golf 

Village Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 John Dodson Vice Chairman 
 Chris d’Aquin Supervisor 
 Linda Scandurra Supervisor 
  
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel   
 George Katsaras by phone District Engineer 
 Brian Stephens Operations Manager 
 Alex Losert Amenity Manager 
  
  
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Call to Order 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. Three members of the Board were 

present constituting a quorum. Mr. Hill was not in attendance.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Public Comment 
 Mr. Oliver noted there were two sections for public comment. A resident commented that 

emails and photos were sent about landscaping not being up to standard.  

 Another resident commented on landscaping and damage to his property.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Affidavits of Publication of Meeting Notice 

 Mr. Oliver stated that the meeting was properly noticed on July 7th and July 14th in the St. 

Augustine Record.  



 
August 4, 2021  Bannon Lakes CDD 

2 

 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes from the June 2, 2021 

Meeting 
Mr. Oliver presented the June 2, 2021 special meeting minutes and asked for any 

comments, corrections, or changes. The Board had no changes.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson, seconded by Ms. Scandurra, with all 
in favor, the Minutes of the June 2, 2021 Meeting, were approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing 
A. Consideration of Resolution 2021-09, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 

Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 
 Mr. Oliver gave an overview of the budgets. He noted a copy was provided to all 

Supervisors. Total expenses go from $590,000 to $610,000. This is a $20,000 increase. Mr. Oliver 

noted the number of platted units did not change. Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to open the 

meeting. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all in 
favor, the Motion to Open the Meeting, was approved. 

 

 Mr. Oliver asked for public comments on the budget. Hearing no comments, Mr. Oliver 

asked for a motion to close the meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all in 
favor, the Motion to Close the Meeting, was approved. 

  

 Mr. Haber explained this process will formally adopt this as the final budget and asked for 

a motion to approve. This budget starts on October 1st.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2021-09, Relating to the Annual Appropriations 
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2021, was approved. 

 
B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-10, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying 

an Assessment Roll 



 
August 4, 2021  Bannon Lakes CDD 

3 

  Mr. Haber stated this resolution serves two functions, it imposes assessments and certifies 

the assessment roll. The Board had no questions, and Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to approve.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson, seconded by Ms. Scandurra, with all 
in favor, Resolution 2021-10, Imposing Special Assessment and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll, was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2021-11, 
Election of Officers to add Marilee Giles as 
Assistant Secretary 

 Mr. Oliver noted that this resolution will add Ms. Giles as Assistant Secretary and allow 

this new employee to sign off on documents on behalf of the District. Ms. Giles is a new Manager 

with GMS 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2021-11, Election of Officers to Add Marilee Giles 
as Assistant Secretary, was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Renewal Agreements with 
Riverside Management Services, Inc.  

A. Third Amendment for Field Operations and Amenity Facility Maintenance 
Agreement 

 Mr. Oliver stated that the Board approved of the proposal at the last meeting and directed 

the attorney to drop the agreement. Termination clauses with Riverside can be terminated within 

30 days, and with Landcare can be terminated with 60 days written notice. Mr. Haber explained 

the agreement.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Dodson, with all in 
favor, the Third Amendment for Field Operations and Amenity 
Facility Maintenance Agreement, was ratified.  

 

B. Second Amendment for Amenity Management Agreement 
 Mr. Haber discussed both agreements.  

 



 
August 4, 2021  Bannon Lakes CDD 

4 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson, seconded by Ms. Scandurra, with all 
in favor, the Second Amendment for Amenity Management 
Agreement, was ratified.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Renewal Agreement for 
Landscape Maintenance Services with 
Landcare Group, Inc. 

 Mr. Oliver noted this was agreed on at the last meeting. He recommended the Board issue 

a letter immediately regarding their performance issues and putting them on notice. This would 

give them 2 months to bring things up to par. At the next meeting the Board could determine if 

they are making progress. Also, he noted on page 10 the items that must be followed. He 

emphasized the importance of ensuring the issues are noted in writing. Discussion was held on the 

Landcare website they were required to maintain. Mr. Oliver noted the letter would be drafted this 

week.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Dodson, with all in 
favor, the Renewal Agreement for Landscape Maintenance Services 
with Landcare Group, Inc., was ratified.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Approval of Plat for Phases 2A and 2B for 
the Preserve at Bannon Lakes Subdivision 

 Mr. Oliver stated that Mr. Hill was going to present this approval and due to his absence, 

this would be tabled until the next meeting.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 

 Mr. Oliver asked if there was any other business to discuss. Hearing none, the next item 

followed.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports  
A. District Counsel 

 Mr. Haber noted that two bills were being monitored in legislature. The CDD Board 

requirement did not pass. The other was regarding advertising using a website and newspaper used 

for notices. He would provide updates as received.  

B. District Engineer – Ratification of Requisition No. 9-10 & 12 



 
August 4, 2021  Bannon Lakes CDD 

5 

 Mr. Oliver stated these requisitions were executed. Mr. Katsaras noted that all of these 

were related to the Force Main project.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson seconded by Ms. Scandurra, with all in 
favor, Requisitions No. 9-10 & 12, were ratified. 

 

C. District Manager – Consideration of Proposed FY 22 Meeting Schedule  

 Mr. Oliver noted the meetings would be November 3rd, February 2nd, May 4th, and August 

3rd. He added the Board can add special meetings as needed. They are currently set for the same 

location. There was some discussion on changing the times of the meetings. After discussion the 

Board decided to keep the schedule.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson seconded by Ms. Scandurra, with all in 
favor, the Proposed FY 22 Meeting Schedule, was approved. 

 

C. Field Services – Operations Memorandum 

 Mr. Stephens provided an updated report for the Board. He noted that repairs are being 

made as needed, trees are being trimmed, palm trees are being planted, and maple trees are being 

removed. Termite treatment is scheduled. Gate repairs have been made, landscape plants at front 

entrance will be installed. Review of playground remaining space resulted in limitations on what 

can be installed due to distance requirements. Mr. d’Aquin ask several questions about dog park 

gates, oak trees in dog park and by the entrance, and other trees that need treatment that may have 

been missed, fence condition, and grass between sidewalk and fence, drainage issues, animal traps, 

hole in asphalt walking path, and lastly, irrigation cover between basketball court and lake with 

standing water. Mr. Stephens replied to all issues.  

  

D. Amenity Manager – Amenity Report 

 Mr. Losert provided an update on the amenities. He noted all upcoming activities with food 

truck issues, 4th of July celebration, movie night, and hosting a back-to-school bash. Mr. Losert 

replied to concerns about food truck vendor, and pool usage counts and data. Resident concerns 

about cleaning Also questions about Mr. Losert sharing contact during his coverage. Mr. d’Aquin 

suggested posting information at office. Mr. d’Aquin also asked about women’s bathroom door 



 
August 4, 2021  Bannon Lakes CDD 

6 

issues. Mr. Losert replied that is being addressed. Mr. d’Aquin commented on usage policies on 

handicap chair at pool.  

 

TWELTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests 

 Mr. d’Aquin made a comment that a sign is needed as to the location of Mr. Losert’s office. 

Also, a comment about adding a policy on handicap chair at pool. Mr. Oliver replied that ADA 

requires chair lifts to be unlocked and reviewed the existing policies for misuse of facility 

equipment. Mr. d’Aquin also asked about a crosswalk from Bridge Bay to the Amenity Center.  

   

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 

 An audience comment was made about South Shore issue concerning golf cart community 

and what will it take to become a golf cart community. Mr. Oliver noted there is a long process for 

becoming a golf cart community and the Board would need a consensus it was wanted, and the 

cost reviewed.  

 An audience commented on bushes in his area that have pulled out and dead grass. A reply 

was given that it would be replaced.  

 Audience commented on how to communicate and who to go to regarding maintenance 

concerns. Mr. Oliver replied that Alex and Brian should be contacted first then himself and Board 

ultimately, if necessary.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

 Mr. Oliver stated that the balance sheet can be found in the agenda package as of June 30, 

2021.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 Mr. Oliver reviewed the assessment receipt schedule and noted they were 100.36% 

collected on roll.  

 

 
C. Approval of Check Register 

 Mr. Oliver noted that the check register required Board approval.  



 
August 4, 2021  Bannon Lakes CDD 

7 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all in 
favor, the Check Register was approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – TBD  
 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled regular meeting date would be November 3, 2021. 

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 

 The meeting was adjourned  

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Dodson, with all in 
favor, the Meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  













 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 

 

Post Office Box 6526     Tallahassee, Florida  32314     119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300  (32301)     850.222.7500     850.224.8551 fax     www.hgslaw.com 

 

 

October 21, 2021 

 

 

VIA EMAIL 

Jim Oliver, District Manager 

joliver@gmsnf.com  

Art Lancaster, Chairperson 

aelancaster@eastlanddev.com 

 

RE: Bannon Lakes Community Development District (“Client”) 

 

JOINT LETTER BY HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A. AND KUTAK ROCK LLP, ANNOUNCING THE DEPARTURE 

OF JONATHAN JOHNSON, KATIE BUCHANAN, MIKE ECKERT, TUCKER MACKIE, WES HABER, LINDSAY 

WHELAN, JOE BROWN, SARAH SANDY, ALYSSA WILLSON AND MICHELLE RIGONI TO KUTAK ROCK LLP 

 

Dear Jim/Art, 

As of November 15, 2021, Jonathan Johnson, Katie Buchanan, Mike Eckert, Tucker Mackie, Wes Haber, 

Lindsay Whelan, Joe Brown, Sarah Sandy, Alyssa Willson and Michelle Rigoni (the “Special District Practice Group”) 

will be withdrawing as attorneys from Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. (“HGS”) and will be joining Kutak Rock LLP 

(“Kutak”).  The members of the Special District Practice Group have provided services in connection with HGS’s 

representation of the Client on the above referenced matter(s) (the “Client Matters”).   

In the coming months, HGS will no longer be providing legal services.  Kutak is prepared to continue as the 

Client’s legal counsel with respect to the Client Matters; however, it is the Client’s choice as to who should serve 

as its legal counsel, and whether the Client Matters and all electronic files and active and closed hardcopy files 

(collectively, the “Files”) should be transferred to Kutak.   

Please select one of the following alternatives; however, please be advised that as of November 15, 2021, 

HGS will no longer be competent to provide legal services to the Client; accordingly, representation by HGS will 

cease on November 15, 2021, whether or not the Client makes an election below:  

1. ALTERNATIVE #1. The Client asks that the Client Matters be transferred with the Special District 

Practice Group to their new firm, Kutak.  Please transfer all Files relating to the Client Matters.  HGS’s legal 

representation of the Client will cease on the date of HGS’s receipt of their written notice.  After that date, the 

Special District Practice Group and their new firm, Kutak, will be responsible for legal representation of the Client 

in the Client Matters.  To the extent that HGS is holding any trust funds or other property of the Client, HGS is 

further instructed to transfer such funds and/or property to Kutak. 

 

 

 

  

(Please sign if you want Alternative #1; [DATE] 

otherwise, do not sign on this line.) 

 



 

2. ALTERNATIVE #2. If you do not want Alternative #1, please advise us what HGS should do regarding 

the Client Matters and all Files relating to the Client Matters by December 1, 2021. HGS’s legal representation of the 

Client will cease on November 15, 2021.  If HGS does not receive a response by December 1, 2021, that will confirm 

HGS’s understanding that all Files are not needed or desired and HGS will shred them. 

 

 

 

 

  

(Please sign here if you have  [DATE] 

given instructions under Alternative 

#2; otherwise do not sign on this line.) 

 

  

After you have completed and signed this form, please send a copy via electronic mail to 

JasonM@hgslaw.com MarkS@hgslaw.com wesh@hgslaw.com and KimH@hgslaw.com. 

 Thank you for your consideration and assistance. 

 HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A. 

 

 

 

 

 

By:  Jonathan Johnson 

    

Its: President 

 

Date: October 21, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 





































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Bannon Lakes Community Development District 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, Florida 32257 

Memorandum 
Date:  November 2021 
To:  Bannon Lakes Board of Supervisors 

  Jim Oliver, Richard Whetsel 
From:  Brian Stephens              

             Operations Manager 
Re:  Bannon Lakes CDD 

  Monthly Operations Report 
 

The following is a summary of activities related to the field operations of the Bannon Lakes Community 
Development District. 

 

 

Landscape / Irrigation:    

1. Landcare has started the winter cutback of the Ornamental Grasses. 

2. The Palm Trees inside the pool have been trimmed. 

3. Landcare and RMS are conducting monthly landscape inspections. 

4. All of the CDD irrigation has been inspected and repaired. 

5. Landcare has started preparing the Bermuda Grass for overseeding. 

 

  

    

 

 Amenity / Site:  

1. Cleaning of the pools is being done two (2) days per week. 

2. The Amenity and Fitness Facilities are being cleaned weekly. 

3. A new basketball net has been installed. 

4. Freedom Pest Control renewed the termite bond for the Amenity Center and Fitness Center. 

5. Ant mounds are being treated weekly. 

6. Freedom Pest Control is continuing monthly pest control services for the Amenity Center. 

7. The filters have been replaced in all of the AC units. 

8. The dents in the walls of the fitness Center have been repaired and repainted. 



9. All of the pool furniture and metal patio furniture has been pressure washed. 

10. Two (2) parking lot lights have been repaired and all of the lights were cleaned.  

11. Multiple holes have been filled in at the Dog Park. 

12. The pavilion TV cabinet has been painted. 

13. The large pavilion fan has been replaced and is working properly. 

14. Two (2) entry up lights were repaired.  New drivers were installed.  

 

 

 

   

Ponds: 

1. Lake Doctors is doing a good job maintaining the lakes. 

2. Construction debris has been picked up in all of the lakes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact me at (904) 627-9271 or Rich at (904) 759-8923. 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



Amenity Manager Report 

Date of report: 11-3-2021                                         Submitted by: Alexandro Losert 

Club House Usage: 

Reservations for the Club House continue. It continues to be reserved on weekends for parties 
and events, as well as during the week. We currently have 6 different club meetings throughout 
the week. 

CLUBS ACTIVE AT BANNON LAKES 

• Monday: Mahjong 1-5pm 
• Tuesday: Open  
• Wednesday: Women’s Card Club 1:00-5:00pm 

          Men’s Card Club 5:30-9:00pm 

• Thursday: Games Club 1:00-5:00pm 
• 3rd Friday: Bunco 5:00-6:00 or 10:00pm 
• 1st Tuesday: Book Club 6:30pm-10:00pm (NEW CLUB) 

Requested Upgrades:  Another bench at the dog park underneath a tree to provide shade, add 
a water faucet to the small dog park side, add extra features to playground, and install “No 
Parking” signs to Duran Road (issue with trucks parking alongside the road). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

What has Bannon Lakes been up to? 

Food Trucks:                                                                                                                                  Thursdays 

Food Trucks are scheduled weekly for our “Food Truck Thursdays”. We stopped scheduling 
trucks on Tuesdays – seems to be a slow day for the trucks. Overall, the Food Trucks seem to be 
doing well with the residents. 

  
 

Mobile Barbershop – The King’s Chair                                                                    2 times per month 

Last month, we had a mobile Barbershop set up in the parking lot of the Amenity Center. The 
residents really seem to enjoy the idea, so we decided to have the truck come back regularly 
twice a month. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Statements
as of

September 30, 2021



Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet

September 30, 2021

General  Debt Service
Capital 
Project

 Capital 
Reserve

Memorandum 
Only

Assets:

Cash $137,198 --- --- $33,767 $137,198

SBA - GF $101,621 --- --- --- $101,621

Investments: --- ---

Series 2015

Reserve --- $373,250 --- --- $373,250

Revenue --- $481,492 --- --- $481,492

Prepayment --- $23,419 --- --- $23,419

Due From General Fund --- $8,497 --- --- $8,497

Series 2021

Reserve --- $207,150 --- --- $207,150

Revenue --- $6 --- --- $6

Interest --- $132,092 --- --- $132,092

Construction --- --- $2,036,574 --- $2,036,574

Due from Developer --- --- --- --- $0

Due from Other --- --- --- --- $0

Prepaid Expenses $23,583 --- --- --- $23,583

Assessment Receivable $44,905 --- --- --- $44,905

Utilities Deposit $50 --- --- --- $50

Total Assets $307,357 $1,225,907 $2,036,574 $33,767 $3,569,839

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $755 --- --- --- $755

FICA Payable --- --- --- --- $0

Due to Debt $8,497 --- --- --- $8,497

Due to General Fund --- --- --- --- $0

Contracts Payable --- --- $400,705 --- $400,705

Retainage Payable --- --- $26,593 --- $26,593

Fund Balances:

Restricted for Debt Service 2016 --- $886,658 --- --- $886,658

Restricted for Debt Service 2021 --- $339,248 --- --- $339,248

Restricted for Capital Projects 2021 --- --- $1,609,277 --- $1,609,277

Nonspendable $50 --- --- --- $50

Unassigned $298,055 --- $0 $33,767 $298,055

Total Liabilities & Fund Equity $307,357 $1,225,907 $2,036,574 $33,767 $3,569,839

Bannon Lakes

1



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Adopted Prorated Actual
   Budget Thru  09/30/21 Thru  09/30/21 Variance

REVENUES:

Assessment - Tax Roll $444,880 $444,880 $446,501 $1,621
Assessment - Direct $59,873 $59,873 $59,873 $0
Developer Contributions $85,076 $85,076 $0 ($85,076)
Interest $500 $500 $158 ($342)
Facility Revenue $300 $300 $200 ($100)

Total Revenues $590,629 $590,629 $506,732 ($83,897)

EXPENDITURES:

Supervisors $0 $0 $1,200 ($1,200)
FICA Expense $0 $0 $92 ($92)
Engineering $4,000 $4,000 $2,378 $1,623
Attorney Fees $12,000 $12,000 $9,645 $2,355
Dissemination $4,300 $4,300 $5,792 ($1,492)
Annual Audit $3,900 $3,900 $3,900 $0
Arbitrage $600 $600 $600 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Trustee Fees $5,000 $5,000 $3,867 $1,133
Management Fees $45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $0
Information Technology $1,733 $1,733 $1,733 ($0)
Telephone $200 $200 $310 ($110)
Postage $500 $500 $340 $160
Insurance $6,325 $6,325 $6,037 $288
Meeting Room Rental $0 $0 $1,875 ($1,875)
Printing and Binding $1,600 $1,600 $1,748 ($148)
Legal Advertising $2,000 $2,000 $1,298 $702
Other Current Charges $500 $500 $257 $243
Office Supplies $500 $500 $136 $364
Website Services $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

Total Administrative $94,533 $94,533 $92,581 $1,952

Amenity Center

Insurance $16,000 $16,000 $15,463 $537
Utilities
   Phone/Internet/Cable $5,400 $5,400 $5,296 $104
    Electric $25,000 $25,000 $13,669 $11,331
    Water/Irrigation $15,000 $15,000 $7,292 $7,708
    Gas $200 $200 $0 $200
    Refuse $3,900 $3,900 $4,655 ($755)
Security
    Security Monitoring $600 $600 $0 $600
    Access Cards $2,500 $2,500 $1,575 $925
Management Contracts
    Facility Management $60,000 $60,000 $60,000 $0

For the Period ending September 30, 2021

2



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Adopted Prorated Actual
   Budget Thru  09/30/21 Thru  09/30/21 Variance

For the Period ending September 30, 2021

Continued Management Contacts
    Field Mgmt/ Admin $22,000 $22,000 $19,158 $2,842
    Pool Maintenance $12,000 $12,000 $10,926 $1,074
    Pool Chemicals $10,000 $10,000 $4,469 $5,531
    Janitorial $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $0
    Janitorial Supplies $3,450 $3,450 $1,994 $1,456
    Facility Maintenance $7,500 $7,500 $2,589 $4,911
Repairs & Maintenance $25,000 $25,000 $42,210 ($17,210)
Special Events $5,000 $5,000 $2,060 $2,940
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $1,500 $0 $1,500
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $900 $355 $545
Office Supplies $1,500 $1,500 $1,095 $405
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $500 $500 $0 $500
Pest Control $3,100 $3,100 $3,495 ($395)

Amenity Center Expenditures $228,050 $228,050 $203,300 $24,750

Ground Maintenance Expenditures

Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $3,000 $3,000 $0 $3,000
Landscape Maintenance $151,706 $151,706 $151,706 $0
Landscape Contingency $20,000 $20,000 $20,520 ($520)
Lake Maintenance $7,800 $7,800 $7,800 $0
Ground Maintenance $5,000 $5,000 $1,890 $3,110
Pump Repairs $2,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000
Streetlights $9,000 $9,000 $8,759 $241
Streetlight Repairs $5,000 $5,000 $332 $4,668
Irrigation Repairs $7,500 $7,500 $5,692 $1,808
Miscellaneous $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
Reclaim Water $50,000 $50,000 $27,078 $22,922
Capital Reserve $2,040 $2,040 $2,040 $0

Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures $268,046 $268,046 $225,817 $42,229

TOTAL EXPENSES $590,629 $590,629 $521,698 $68,930

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($14,966)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $313,071

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $298,105

3



11

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total
Revenues:
Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $40,907 $115,634 $220,545 $56,884 $5,797 $1,692 $0 $5,043 $0 $0 $0 $446,501
Assessments - Direct $14,968 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $44,905 $59,873
Developer Contributions - FR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest $25 $19 $15 $15 $12 $11 $10 $10 $8 $17 $9 $7 $158
Facility Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25 $25 $75 $50 $25 $0 $0 $200

Total Revenues $14,994 $40,926 $115,650 $220,560 $56,895 $5,833 $1,727 $85 $5,101 $42 $9 $44,912 $506,732

Expenditures:
Administrative
Supervisors $0 $200 $0 $400 $200 $0 $0 $200 $0 $0 $200 $0 $1,200
FICA Expense $0 $15 $0 $31 $15 $0 $0 $15 $0 $0 $15 $0 $92
Engineering $0 $1,350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,028 $0 $0 $2,378
Attorney Fees $2,946 $1,068 $345 $779 $982 $941 $329 $13 $1,914 $330 $0 $0 $9,645
Dissemination $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $833 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $5,792
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,900
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Trustee Fees $1,000 $0 $0 $2,867 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,867
Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $45,000
Computer Time $144 $144 $144 $144 $144 $144 $144 $144 $144 $144 $144 $144 $1,733
Telephone $0 $0 $35 $19 $0 $154 $0 $0 $0 $48 $0 $54 $310
Postage $9 $21 $118 $5 $41 $12 $12 $44 $8 $40 $0 $32 $340
Insurance $6,037 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,037
Meeting Room Rental $313 $0 $0 $625 $313 $0 $0 $0 $313 $0 $313 $0 $1,875
Printing and Binding $22 $225 $48 $232 $345 $219 $8 $30 $333 $22 $241 $23 $1,748
Legal Advertising $76 $359 $94 $332 $0 $230 $81 $0 $0 $126 $0 $0 $1,298
Other Current Charges $34 $34 $82 $7 $0 $0 $0 $15 $14 $24 $22 $24 $257
Office Supplies $1 $40 $6 $15 $18 $18 $0 $0 $15 $0 $21 $1 $136
Website Services $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $1,200
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $0 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $19,723 $7,773 $5,014 $9,596 $6,799 $6,402 $8,908 $4,894 $7,175 $6,196 $5,390 $4,712 $92,581

Amenity Center 
Insurance $15,463 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,463
   Phone/Internet/Cable $543 $431 $431 $431 $214 $650 $432 $433 $433 $433 $432 $432 $5,296
    Electric $1,084 $972 $838 $976 $1,226 $1,108 $1,171 $1,138 $1,222 $1,355 $1,338 $1,241 $13,669
    Water/Irrigation $540 $442 $520 $553 $563 $565 $586 $730 $679 $899 $509 $706 $7,292
    Gas $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Refuse $315 $314 $314 $317 $413 $418 $426 $426 $426 $428 $429 $430 $4,655
    Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,575 $0 $0 $0 $1,575
    Facility Management $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $60,000
    Field Mgmt/ Admin $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $1,597 $19,158
    Pool Maintenance $911 $911 $911 $911 $911 $911 $911 $911 $911 $911 $911 $911 $10,926
    Pool Chemicals $525 $375 $885 $0 $0 $0 $510 $0 $929 $540 $0 $705 $4,469
    Janitorial $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $7,000
    Janitorial Supplies $252 $0 $58 $443 $0 $214 $99 $0 $307 $593 $29 $0 $1,994
    Facility Maintenance $875 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $350 $1,364 $0 $2,589

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2021

4



11
   

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2021

Amenity Center Continued 
Repairs & Maintenance $2,288 $1,977 $3,072 $5,400 $72 $5,552 $9,435 $0 $4,932 $3,813 $4,183 $1,486 $42,210
Special Events $476 $0 $0 $91 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300 $443 $750 $0 $2,060
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $355 $0 $0 $0 $355
Office Supplies $559 $0 $0 $91 $0 $0 $19 $0 $425 $0 $0 $0 $1,095
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pest Control $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250 $745 $250 $250 $3,495
 
Total Amenity Center $31,260 $12,852 $14,458 $16,644 $10,829 $16,847 $21,017 $11,066 $19,923 $17,690 $17,375 $13,340 $203,300
 

Ground Maintenance Expenditures               

Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $12,642 $151,706
Landscape Contingency $0 $0 $0 $11,400 $0 $2,237 $350 $800 $0 $0 $0 $5,733 $20,520
Lake Maintenance $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $7,800
Ground Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,890 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,890
Pump Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Streetlights $728 $728 $728 $731 $731 $731 $731 $735 $712 $735 $735 $735 $8,759
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $332 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $332
Irrigation Repairs $259 $28 $91 $816 $70 $306 $54 $385 $1,418 $0 $2,268 $0 $5,692
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Reclaim Water $1,247 $1,047 $1,469 $1,741 $2,027 $2,027 $2,316 $3,663 $2,190 $6,703 $1,416 $1,232 $27,078
Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,040 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,040
 
Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures $15,525 $15,094 $15,912 $27,980 $18,010 $18,592 $18,783 $18,875 $17,611 $20,730 $17,712 $20,992 $225,817

          Total Expenses $66,508 $35,719 $35,385 $54,220 $35,637 $41,841 $48,708 $34,835 $44,708 $44,616 $40,476 $39,044 $521,698

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($51,515) $5,206 $80,265 $166,340 $21,258 ($36,008) ($46,981) ($34,750) ($39,608) ($44,574) ($40,467) $5,868 ($14,966)

5



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

DEBT SERVICE FUND - 2016
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending September 30, 2021

Adopted Prorated Actual
 Budget Thru  09/30/21 Thru  09/30/21 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $5,000 $5,000 $113 ($4,887)
Special Assessments $764,712 $764,712 $752,392 ($12,320)
Prepayments $0 $0 $46,057 $46,057

TOTAL  REVENUES $769,712 $769,712 $798,562 $28,850

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016
Interest Expense - 11/01 $282,463 $282,463 $282,463 $0
Principal Expense - 11/01 $190,000 $190,000 $190,000 $0
Principal Expense - 11/01 (Prepayment) $0 $0 $135,000 ($135,000)
Interest Expense - 05/01 $278,188 $278,188 $274,850 $3,338
Principal Expense - 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/01 (Prepayment) $0 $0 $30,000 ($30,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $750,650 $750,650 $912,313 ($161,663)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $19,062 ($113,751)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $567,019 $1,000,409

FUND BALANCE - Ending $586,080 $886,658

6



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

DEBT SERVICE FUND - 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending September 30, 2021

Proposed Prorated Actual
 Budget Thru  09/30/21 Thru  09/30/21 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $0 $0 $11 $11
Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $0 $0 $11 $11

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/01 $0 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 11/01 $0 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 11/01 (Prepayment) $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $67,511 $67,511 $67,511 ($0)
Principal Expense - 05/01 (Prepayment) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $67,511 $67,511 $67,511 ($0)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Bond Proceeds $406,749 $406,749 $406,749 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $406,749 $406,749 $406,749 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $339,238 $339,248

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $0

FUND BALANCE - Ending $339,238 $339,248

7



Series
2021

REVENUES:

Interest Income $65

TOTAL  REVENUES $65

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $5,168,713
Cost of Issuance Expense $230,326

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $5,399,039

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Bond Proceeds $7,008,251

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $7,008,251

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $1,609,277

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0

FUND BALANCE - Ending $1,609,277

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending September 30, 2021

8



11 Adopted Prorated Actual

Budget Thru  09/30/21 Thru  09/30/21 Variance

Revenues:

General Fund Transfer In $2,040 $2,040 $2,040 $0

Total Revenues $2,040 $2,040 $2,040 $0

Expenditures

Capital Outlay $25,000 $25,000 $0 $25,000
Repair and Maintenance $0 $0 $940 ($940)
Other Current Charges $420 $420 $357 $63

Total Expenditures $25,420 $25,420 $1,297 $24,123

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($23,380) $743

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance ($23,380) $743

Fund Balance - Beginning $39,018 $33,023

Fund Balance - Ending $15,638 $33,767

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending September 30, 2021

9



Series 2016 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.5% -5.0%
Maturity Date: 11/1/48
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $372,212.50
Reserve Balance: $373,250.00

Bonds outstanding - 1/31/2016 $11,850,000
Less:  May 1, 2016 $0
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($50,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 ($190,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($45,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($140,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 ($190,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($135,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 ($30,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $11,070,000

Series 2021 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 2.5% -4.0%
Maturity Date: 5/1/51
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $207,150.00
Reserve Balance: $207,150.00

Bonds outstanding - 1/20/2021 $7,415,000

Current Bonds Outstanding $7,415,000

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2021 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS

ASSESSED # UNITS
SERIES 2016 

DEBT SERVICE 
NET

FY21 O&M 
NET

TOTAL ASSESSED

RREF III-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 65.57 -                   27,627.53     27,627.53              
RREF III-P-EP CYPRESS CREEK FARMS LLC (ACRES) 68.86 -                   29,013.76     29,013.76              
RREF III-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV LLC (ACRES) 7.67 -                   3,231.71       3,231.71                
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 142.10 -                   59,873.00     59,873.00             

TAX ROLL ASSESSED 536 749,660.16     444,880.00  1,194,540.16        

TOTAL ASSESSED 749,660.16     504,753.00  1,254,413.16        

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2016 

DEBT SERVICE 
RECEIVED

O&M 
RECEIVED

TOTAL RECEIVED

RREF III-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) -                     -                   27,627.53     27,627.53              
RREF III-P-EP CYPRESS CREEK FARMS LLC (ACRES) -                     -                   29,013.76     29,013.76              
RREF III-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV LLC (ACRES) -                     -                   3,231.71       3,231.71                
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M -                     -                   59,873.00     59,873.00             

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS (4,352.87)         752,391.91     446,501.12  1,198,893.03        

TOTAL RECEIPTS (4,352.87)         752,391.91     506,374.12  1,258,766.03        

DIRECT INVOICES DUE IN INSTALLMENTS OF 25% DUE 10/15/20, 1/1/21, 4/1/21, 7/1/21
LENNAR PHASE 4B DOES NOT HAVE BOND DEBT ISSUED AT THIS TIME ANTICPATED ISSUE DURING FY21

THERE IS AN ADDITIONAL $85,076 DUE FOR DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

DISTRIBUTION DATE

SERIES 2016 
DEBT SERVICE 

RECEIVED
O&M 

RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
1 11/02/20 2,425.52         1,439.40       3,864.92                
2 11/12/20 14,255.71       8,459.94       22,715.65              
3 11/24/20 52,250.89       31,007.88     83,258.77              
4 12/04/20 84,070.84       49,891.18     133,962.02           
5 12/16/20 110,782.59     65,743.07     176,525.66           
6 01/07/21 371,608.08     220,527.93   592,136.01           

INTEREST 01/19/21 28.45               16.88             45.33                     
7 02/22/21 95,853.58       56,883.56     152,737.14           
8 03/11/21 9,767.80         5,796.62       15,564.42              

INTEREST 04/08/21 6.17                 3.66               9.83                        
9 04/13/21 2,844.95         1,688.32       4,533.27                

DELQ & TAX CERTIFICATES 06/15/21 8,497.33         5,042.68       13,540.01              
-                   -                 
-                   -                 
-                   -                 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 752,391.91     446,501.12  1,198,893.03        

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 0.00% 100.00% 100.00%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.36% 100.36% 100.36%
PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL 100.36% 100.32% 100.35%

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date Check Numbers Amount Amount

General Fund
7/1/21 - 7/31/21 879-894 $37,922.09

8/1/21 - 8/31/21 895-912 $35,029.07

9/1/21 - 9/30/21 913-929 $66,145.74

Total Checks $139,096.90

Capital Reserve
8/1/21 - 8/31/21 5 $940.00

$940.00

7/19/21 St Johns County Utility Dept $7,602.17

7/20/21 AT&T $214.81

7/27/21 FPL $2,090.50

7/27/21 AT&T $217.95

7/30/21 FL Permit $350.35

8/18/21 St Johns County Utility Dept $1,924.81

8/18/21 AT&T $214.40

8/26/21 FPL $2,073.34

8/27/21 AT&T $217.95

9/20/21 St Johns County Utility Dept $1,937.91

9/20/21 AT&T $214.40

9/28/21 FPL $1,976.11

9/28/21 AT&T $217.95

Total Paid Electronically $19,252.65

Total General Fund $159,289.55

* Fedex Invoices will be available upon request

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Check Run Summary

7/1/21 - 9/30/21



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/20/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 09/30/2021 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/02/21 00014 5/19/21 114      202104 320-57200-60000                                     *            4,217.52
FACILITY REPAIRS&MAINT

5/19/21 114      202104 320-57200-51000                                     *               19.21
FACILITY SUPPLIES

5/19/21 114      202104 320-57200-45310                                     *               98.89
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               4,335.62 000879
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/21 00069 6/30/21 95       202106 320-57200-49400                                     *              300.00

SNOWCONES (100CT) 7/3/21
THE SWEETEST SISTERS                                              300.00 000880

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00045 6/30/21 75226    202106 330-53800-46400                                     *               45.00

BACKFLOW TEST 6/29/2021
BOB'S BACKFLOW&PLUMBING SERVICES                                   45.00 000881

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00044 7/03/21 07032021 202107 320-57200-49400                                     *              225.00

SPEC EVENT 7/3/21
BOUNCER, SLIDES, AND MORE INC.                                    225.00 000882

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00003 7/01/21 117      202107 320-57200-45300                                     *              583.33

JULY JANITORIAL SERVICES
7/01/21 117      202107 320-57200-45200                                     *              910.50

JULY POOL MAINTENANCE
7/01/21 117      202107 320-57200-46001                                     *            1,596.50

JULY CONTRACT ADMIN
7/01/21 117      202107 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,000.00

JULY FAC MANAGEMENT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               8,090.33 000883

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00003 7/01/21 79       202107 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

JULY MANAGEMENT FEES
7/01/21 79       202107 310-51300-53000                                     *              100.00

JULY WEBSITE ADMIN
7/01/21 79       202107 310-51300-35100                                     *              144.42

JULY INFORMATION TECH
7/01/21 79       202107 310-51300-31600                                     *              583.33

JULY DISSEMINATION AGENT
7/01/21 79       202107 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .42

OFFICE SUPPLIES
7/01/21 79       202107 310-51300-42000                                     *               40.16

POSTAGE
7/01/21 79       202107 310-51300-42500                                     *               22.20

COPIES
7/01/21 79       202107 310-51300-41000                                     *               47.99

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               4,688.52 000884

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/20/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 09/30/2021 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/13/21 00005 5/31/21 123522   202104 310-51300-31500                                     *              328.50
APR GENERAL COUNSEL

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              328.50 000885
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00013 6/30/21 12060    202106 330-53800-46400                                     *            1,372.75

JUNE IRRIGATION MAINT
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                            1,372.75 000886

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/13/21 00019 6/22/21 13129560 202106 320-57200-45210                                     *              553.70

JUNE POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          553.70 000887

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00057 4/09/21 1484     202104 330-57200-46210                                     *              350.00

RMV 2 PRESERVE TREES
BOLD CITY TREE SERVICE, INC.                                      350.00 000888

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00017 7/01/21 590092   202107 330-53800-46800                                     *              650.00

JULY LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                650.00 000889

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00013 7/01/21 12033    202107 330-53800-46200                                     *           12,642.14

JULY LNDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                           12,642.14 000890

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00019 6/28/21 13129560 202106 320-57200-45210                                     *              375.00

JUNE POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          375.00 000891

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00014 7/13/21 119      202106 320-57200-45310                                     *              150.34

JUNE JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
7/13/21 119      202106 320-57200-60000                                     *            2,022.20

JUNE FAC MAINT RPR &MAINT
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               2,172.54 000892

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00014 7/13/21 118      202107 320-57200-49400                                     *              217.99

SPEC EVENT 7/5 MAINT SUPP
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                                 217.99 000893

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/23/21 00020 6/03/21 21-38642 202106 320-57200-46110                                     *            1,575.00

ACCESS CARDS 24751-25950
SECURITY ENGINEERING                                            1,575.00 000894

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/21 00035 7/01/21 201702   202106 320-57200-60000                                     *              339.00

RPLC 4 POOL LIGHTS
BEACON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC                                339.00 000895

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/20/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 09/30/2021 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/06/21 00030 7/20/21 1066748  202107 320-57200-54500                                     *              150.00
JULY PEST CONTROL

FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              150.00 000896
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/21 00030 7/20/21 1067487  202107 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00

JULY RODENT CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              100.00 000897

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/21 00003 8/01/21 80       202108 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

AUG MANAGEMENT FEES
8/01/21 80       202108 310-51300-53000                                     *              100.00

AUG WEBSITE ADMIN
8/01/21 80       202108 310-51300-35100                                     *              144.42

AUG INFORMATION TECH
8/01/21 80       202108 310-51300-31600                                     *              583.33

AUG DISSEM AGENT SRVS
8/01/21 80       202108 310-51300-51000                                     *               20.98

OFFICE SUPPLIES
8/01/21 80       202108 310-51300-42500                                     *              241.35

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               4,840.08 000898

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/21 00064 7/26/21 5316     202108 310-51300-46000                                     *              312.50

MEETING ROOM RENTAL 8/4
RENAISSANCE RESORT                                                312.50 000899

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/06/21 00070 7/21/21 31188332 202107 320-57200-60000                                     *            1,404.46

RPLCD FAILED TEMP SENSOR
TRANE U.S. INC                                                  1,404.46 000900

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00044 8/08/21 08082021 202108 320-57200-49400                                     *              400.00

STAR WARS EVENT 8/8/21
BOUNCER, SLIDES, AND MORE INC.                                    400.00 000901

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00005 6/30/21 124383   202105 310-51300-31500                                     *               12.50

MAY GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                               12.50 000902

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00072 8/02/21 08082021 202108 320-57200-49400                                     *              350.00

KENNY B EVENT 8/8/21
KENNETH BAXLEY                                                    350.00 000903

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00017 8/01/21 596625   202108 330-53800-46800                                     *              650.00

AUG LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                650.00 000904

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/20/21          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 09/30/2021 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/17/21 00013 8/01/21 12108    202108 330-53800-46200                                     *           12,642.14
AUG LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                           12,642.14 000905
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00019 7/26/21 13129560 202107 320-57200-45210                                     *              540.00

JUL POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          540.00 000906

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00014 8/01/21 120      202108 320-57200-45300                                     *              583.33

AUG JANITORIAL SERVICES
8/01/21 120      202108 320-57200-45200                                     *              910.50

AUG POOL MAINT SRVS
8/01/21 120      202108 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,000.00

AUG FAC MANAGEMENT
8/01/21 120      202108 320-57200-46001                                     *            1,596.50

AUG CONTRACT ADMIN
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               8,090.33 000907

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/21 00071 8/12/21 11703    202108 320-57200-60000                                     *              135.00

ADJUST PUSHBAR
1ST FLORIDA LOCKSMITH SERVICES,LLC                                135.00 000908

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/25/21 00073 8/17/21 84407    202108 320-57200-60000                                     *              416.70

SOFA,ARM CHAIRS,RUG RPLCD
FIRST COAST ZEROREZ LLC DBA                                       416.70 000909

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/25/21 00014 8/12/21 121      202107 320-57200-45310                                     *              592.77

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
8/12/21 121      202107 320-57200-60000                                     *            2,408.54

JUL FAC MAINTENANCE
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               3,001.31 000910

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/25/21 00070 8/13/21 31194592 202108 320-57200-45100                                     *              835.67

A/C UNIT MAINTENANCE
8/18/21 31195654 202108 320-57200-60000                                     *              683.73

A/C UNIT MAINTENANCE
TRANE U.S. INC                                                  1,519.40 000911

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/25/21 00002 7/31/21 I0336471 202107 310-51300-48000                                     *              125.65

ADPT FY2020/21 BDGTS 7/14
THE ST AUGUSTINE RECORD                                           125.65 000912

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/07/21 00007 8/13/21 199310   202107 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,027.50

JULY PROFESSIONAL SRVS
ENGLAND THIMS & MILLER INC                                      1,027.50 000913

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/20/21          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 09/30/2021 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/07/21 00005 8/15/21 124681   202106 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,913.95
JUN GENERAL COUNSEL

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,913.95 000914
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/07/21 00013 9/01/21 12173    202109 330-53800-46200                                     *           12,642.14

SEP LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                           12,642.14 000915

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/21 00006 9/01/21 14117    202109 300-15500-10000                                     *           22,250.00

FY22 INSURANCE RENEWAL
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS LLC                                    22,250.00 000916

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/21 00003 9/01/21 81       202109 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

SEPT MANAGEMENT FEES
9/01/21 81       202109 310-51300-53000                                     *              100.00

SEPT WEBSITE ADMIN
9/01/21 81       202109 310-51300-35100                                     *              144.42

SEPT INFORMATION TECH
9/01/21 81       202109 310-51300-31600                                     *              583.33

SEPT DISSEM AGENT SRVS
9/01/21 81       202109 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .84

OFFICE SUPPLIES
9/01/21 81       202109 310-51300-42000                                     *               32.29

POSTAGE
9/01/21 81       202109 310-51300-42500                                     *               22.95

COPIES
9/01/21 81       202109 310-51300-41000                                     *               53.94

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               4,687.77 000917

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/21 00013 8/31/21 12189    202108 330-53800-46400                                     *            2,268.00

AUG IRRIGATION MAINT
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                            2,268.00 000918

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/21 00055 9/09/21 11108906 202109 320-57200-60000                                     *               55.00

ONSITE AED EQP-ELECTRODES
LIFESAFE SERVICES LLC                                              55.00 000919

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/21 00074 7/29/21 20761    202107 320-57200-54500                                     *              495.00

RACOON TRAPPING SERVICE
QUICK CATCH INC                                                   495.00 000920

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/21 00014 9/01/21 122      202109 320-57200-45300                                     *              583.33

SEPT JANITORIAL SERVICES
9/01/21 122      202109 320-57200-45200                                     *              910.50

SEPT POOL MAINTENANCE SRV

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/20/21          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 09/30/2021 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/01/21 122      202109 320-57200-46001                                     *            1,596.50
SEPT CONTRACT ADMIN

9/01/21 122      202109 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,000.00
SEPT FACILITY MANAGEMENT

RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               8,090.33 000921
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/21 00062 6/11/21 20503    202106 320-57200-60000                                     *              183.75

AC UNIT REPAIR-LABOR
6/17/21 20712.1  202106 320-57200-60000                                     *              329.00

AC UNIT REPAIR-PARTS
6/23/21 20921    202106 320-57200-60000                                     *              105.00

COMMERCIAL LABOR
THIGPEN HEATING AND COOLING INC.                                  617.75 000922

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/21 00035 8/18/21 210818   202108 320-57200-60000                                     *              774.00

RPLC 4 LED DRIVERS
BEACON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC                                774.00 000923

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/21 00007 9/03/21 199452   202108 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,881.00

AUG PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ENGLAND THIMS & MILLER INC                                      1,881.00 000924

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/21 00005 9/15/21 125023   202107 310-51300-31500                                     *              330.00

JUL GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              330.00 000925

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/21 00017 9/01/21 603189   202109 330-53800-46800                                     *              650.00

SEPT LAKE MANAGEMENT
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                650.00 000926

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/21 00013 9/15/21 12201    202109 330-57200-46210                                     *            5,732.50

RMV TREES,INSTL NEW TREES
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                            5,732.50 000927

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/21 00014 9/21/21 123      202108 320-57200-45310                                     *               28.88

AUG JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
9/21/21 123      202108 320-57200-60000                                     *            2,173.92

AUG FACILITY MAINTENANCE
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               2,202.80 000928

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/30/21 00020 8/16/21 21-39487 202108 320-57200-45100                                     *              528.00

INSTALL ACCESS CTRL SYS
SECURITY ENGINEERING                                              528.00 000929

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                139,096.90

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/20/21          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 09/30/2021 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              139,096.90

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO















































































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/20/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2021 - 09/30/2021 ***       BANNON LAKES - CAPITAL RESERVE

BANK B BANNON LAKES-CAPITAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/17/21 00005 7/01/21 207896   202107 300-58400-61000                                     *              940.00
INSTALL CCV & EQUIPMENT

ATLANTIC SECURITY                                                 940.00 000005
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                    940.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                  940.00

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO




	Agenda
	08-04-21 Mintues
	V. Engagement Letter
	VI. FPL Agreement
	VIII. A. Attorney Letter Regarding Kutak Rock LLP
	VIII. B. Requisitions 13-21
	VIII. D. Operations Memo
	VIII. E. Amenity Report
	XI. A. Financials
	XI. B. Assessment Receipts
	XI. C. Check Register



